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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEAD QUARTERS : DELHI FIRE SERVICE : NEW DELHI — 110001

Dated:-. 06 [64./2022

No.F6/DFS/MS/NDZ/2022/ EH | (885~

To
The Manager
M/S Suvidha Restaurant,
At 7361 Ground Floor of Tourist Hotel,
Qutub Road, Ram Nagar, Pahar Ganj,
New Delhi.

Sub: Regarding issuance of FSC in rlo M/S Suvidha Restaurant'ai.t 7361 Ground Floor of
Tourist Hotel, Qutub Road, Ram Nagar Pahar Ganj, New Delhi, id no. 2022050709639

dated 08.05.2022.

Sir, .
This has reference to online ID No. 2022050709639 dated 08.05.2022 on the subject
cited above, it is to inform you that the site was inspected by the officers concerned

department on 27/05/2022 in the presence of manager and observed that the
shortcomings issued earlier vide letter no. F6/DFS/MS/NDZ/2021/337 dated 09.08.2021

(copy enclosed) are still not complied.

In view of above, Fire Safety Certificate cannot be issued. Therefore, you
are requested to rectify the shortcomings issued earlier vide aforesaid letter for further

consideration in the matter.

Encl. As above.

Delhi Fire Service

Copy to :-
The Joint Commissioner of Police (Lic.), “L/
Licensing Unit,
Defense Colony Police Station, New Delhi.



GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERR "
ITORY OF DEL
HEAD QUARTERS : DELHI FIRE SERVICE : NEW DELHI - 110(';(;1

No F6/DFS/MS/NDZ/2021/™35 57 Dated:-47/ 512021
To

The Manager

M/S Suvidha Restaurant

At 7361 Ground floor of tourist hotel

Qutub Road, Ram Nagar , Pahar Ganj
New Delhi

Sub:  Regarding issuance of FSC in r/o M/S Suvidha Restaurant at 7361

gr?#nd floor of tourist hotel round floor, Qutub Road ,Ram Nagar Pahar Ganj, New
elhi

Sir,

' Th?s has reference to online ID No. 2021061213792 dated 14.06 21 on the
subject cited above, it is to inform you that the site was inspected by the officers

concerned department on 19/07/2021 in the presence of Sh. Lokesh and the
following shortcomings were observed:-

Alternate exit of 1.5 meter is not provided.

First aid hose reel and hydrant systems are not provided.
MOEFA is not provided.

Terrace pump of 450 LPM is not provided.

Overhead fire water tank of capacity20000 Ltr is not provided.
Exit signages found inadequate.

There shall be no entry from guest house to the restaurant.
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In view of above, Fire Safety Certificate cannot be issued. Therefore,
you are requested to rectify the shortcomings for further consideration in the matter.

Yours faj

fg
el v
(
DIRECTOR
Delhi Fire Service

Copy to :- {‘xf

The Joint Commissioner of Police (Lic.),
Licensing Unit, _
Defense Colony Police Station, New Delhi
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